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Highberger Building, c. 1872
The Highberger Building was home to the 1st National Bank from 1872 until 1903. It later became a jewelry store and now is the

office of Dr. Highberger.

LaMantia Building, c. 1829
This Federal style brick building has housed family businesses that have been active in Blairsville since 1888. Ravaila’s restaurant currently
occupies the storefront. LaMantia Produce, the oldest continuously run family store in Pennsylvania, maintains a business in the rear of the building.

bandstand - surrounded by a cupola and two cannon barrels of Civil WWar vintage — was erected on the site. Later, amonument to
President McKinley was erected. In the 1930s, the statue and the bandstand were removed and the cannon barrels were relocated to
the Veterans Circle in the Blairsville Cemetery; the location of the monument is unknown. In 1999, the community raised funds to build
the bandstand that exists today.

James Campbell House
One of the oldest buildings in Blairsville, the — then named — William Brown House was built in the Italianate Vernacular style. The House
was renamed as the James Campbell House. Itis currently occupied by Founders Gallery & Gifts. It is one of the oldest buildings in Blairsvile.

St. Peter’s Episcopal Church and Rectory

The Church was chartered in 1828 with the congregation first meeting in a log house in the vicinity of the present church property. The
church building was completed by 1830. The parish house, builtin Queen Anne style during the 1890s, is now used as a social hall. Both
buildings are listed on the National Register of Historic Places.

Blairsville Diamond
Beginning in 1818, lots were sold from this location -the original center of town- and a town square was formed. In the early 1900's, a
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